

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SAFETY DECISION MEETING

THURSDAY, 13 AUGUST 2015 AT 10AM

CONFERENCE ROOM A, SECOND FLOOR, THE CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060 Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SAFETY DECISION MEETING Councillor Robert New (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Yahiya Chowdhury, Labour Councillor Julie Swan, UK Independence Party

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declaration of Members' Interests
- 3 Assessment of Air Quality (Pages 1 216)

Purpose.

In 2013, with the aid of funding from DEFRA (Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs), Environmental Health and officers from the Transport and Environment Service carried out an ambitious city wide project named

ORTMCS (Optimisation of Road Traffic Management Control Systems (ORTMCS) to understand and qualify the impact that local road traffic management control systems has on local road traffic congestion and the resultant levels of air pollution it causes.

This pioneering desk top study, took the form of a set of complex feasibility studies focused on testing ways to regulate and improve road traffic fluidity management to achieve an improvement in local air quality without creating new air pollution hotspots.

Following completion of the project in 2015 the results of ORTMCS have been used to complete a Detailed Assessment of air quality for submission to DEFRA in accordance with Part IV of the Environment Act 1995.

Following the declaration of 13 Air Quality Management Areas (AQMA) in 2005 as a result of levels of Nitrogen Dioxide (NO_2) above those prescribed by the National Air Quality Objectives (NAQO) and the revocation of seven of these areas in 2010, the information obtained from ORTMCS has enabled PCC to publish the first assessment of air quality in Portsmouth since 2011.

The conclusions reached therefore have some considerable significance in relation to the council meeting its objective, as set out with the 2010 Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP), to deliver cleaner air across the city and to target the 'hotspot' areas where pollution is highest.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Environment & Community Safety:

- Acknowledge the conclusions reached in respect to ORTMCS and how changes in the management of traffic control systems could improve air quality. Appendix 1;
- 2. Acknowledge the conclusions reached in respect to the Detailed Assessment of air quality in Portsmouth and approves its submission to DEFRA. Appendix 2;
- Acknowledge the need to continue to review and assess the quality of air in Portsmouth in accordance with statutory requirements and adequately resource our ability to validate the modelled conclusions of ORTMCS with monitored data.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.